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November 10, 2016

Ms. Addie Walker
Bureau of Land and Waste Management
SC Department of Health and Environmental Control

LTk RECEIVE])

NOV 10 2016
Regarding: 3-D Model Delivery
Shakespeare Composite Structures Site SITE ASSESSMENT,
Newberry, South Carolina REMEDIATION &
SCDHEC VCC Number 14-6271-RP REVITALIZATION

AECOM Project Number 60328308

Dear Ms. Walker:

In your May 25, 2016 letter to Philips Lighting (Philips), the South Carolina Department of Health
and Environmental Control (SCDHEC) requested submittal of a 3-Dimensional Model (3-D Model)
of the Shakespeare Composite Structures Site (Shakespeare Site). In response to this request we
are submitting the attached compact disc (CD) that contains electronic copies of a lithologic model
and the contaminant distribution in groundwater model for the Shakespeare Site. These models
have been developed based on information collected from the Shakespeare Site to date.

Should you have any questions regarding these models please feel free to contact me at your
convenience.

Sincerely,

AECOM Technical Services, Inc.

R T

Scott E. Ross, P.G.
Project Manager

scott.ross@aecom.com

cc: Ms. Dianne Murphy — Philips Lighting North Ame
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